
From: Kevin Hedinger <Kevin.Hedinger@gza.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2022 8:24 AM 
To: Michalets, Linda M - DNR 
Subject: RE: WDNR NR700 Semi-Annual Report -  Milwaukee Plating 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

 

Linda: 

Thanks for your message.  The recent letter that Milwaukee Plating submitted to the WDNR provided a 
summary of the information for the soil gas and  outdoor air sampling performed by Milwaukee 
Plating.  The activities that Milwaukee Plating is performing with regard to a resolution of the vapor 
issue in the `422 building were also included in this letter.  Based on a conversation you had with my 
colleague, Jim Drought, the DHS is or will be performing additional sampling, and Milwaukee Plating is 
evaluating solutions.  At this time Milwaukee Plating is not requesting a written response to the letter 
from the Department.  When I submitted the semi-annual reporting form my reference to feedback was 
to verbal communications in response to additional information that was available. 
 
Sorry for the confusion.   
 
Have a great weekend! 
 
Kevin M. Hedinger 
Senior Project Manager/ Hydrogeologist 
Direct: 262-754-2578 
Cell: 262-424-1761 

 

From: Michalets, Linda M - DNR <Linda.Michalets@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 9:53 AM 
To: Kevin Hedinger <Kevin.Hedinger@gza.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] WDNR NR700 Semi-Annual Report - Milwaukee Plating 
 
Hi Kevin, 
I was notified that you submitted an NR 700 report for Milwaukee Plating. You stated that you are 
waiting for DNR feedback. Have you submitted the review fee? I don't think that we have received that 
yet. 
Thank you, 
Linda 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Linda Michalets 
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https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-us.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FhUfkCkRlvDFkDKgvcVNY6-%3Fdomain%3Ddnr.wi.gov&data=05%7C01%7Ckevin.hedinger%40gza.com%7Ca0e7be311bbb4e2cd67f08da6b28cad6%7C4d4ce8c82dc34ba794ee6674dd2754ee%7C1%7C0%7C637940120206006307%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=o4hGl0LaTjnIks1TSZJB2q6FIwD6Xzcz0zwYpoehdmw%3D&reserved=0


she/her/hers 
Phone: 414-435-8010 
linda.michalets@wisconsin.gov 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: DNRRRNR700Reporting@wisconsin.gov <DNRRRNR700Reporting@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 9:37 AM 
To: kevin.hedinger@gza.com 
Cc: Michalets, Linda M - DNR <Linda.Michalets@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: WDNR NR700 Semi-Annual Report Confirmation 
 
Thank you for submitting your NR700 semi-annual progress report. The DNR Project Manager for this 
site has been notified of your report submittal. If final case closure has not been granted for this Activity 
before the next reporting period, you will receive a system-generated email reminder and link to report 
for the next period. 
 
The contents of your report is included below for your records: 
 
Report ID: 220735320832189 
BRRTS No.: 02-41-000826 
PECFA No: -- 
Activity Name: MILWAUKEE PLATING 
Address: 1434 N VEL R PHILLIPS AVE, MILWAUKEE Reporting Period: 1/1/2022 - 6/30/2022 
 
Submitted On: 07/21/2022 
 
Submitter Role: Consultant 
 
Status: Site Investigation: Field Sampling/Monitoring 
 
Comments: 
On July 6, 2022, the Supplemental Soil Vapor and Outdoor Air Evaluation Report was submitted to the 
WDNR that presented information regarding additional investigation activities and results pertaining to 
sampling performed in the alley between the buildings. Milwaukee Plating is currently waiting to receive 
feedback on this report. 

 
This electronic message is intended to be viewed only by the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may 

contain privileged and/or confidential information intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s). If you are 

not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, printing, copying, distribution or use of this 

information is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and 

destroy this message and its attachments from your system. 

 
For information about GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc. and its services, please visit our website at www.gza.com. 
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